
From: George F. Andrews
To: Elizabeth Burdick; Anna Wynn
Cc: Harry Heller; Alan Perrault; Chase Davis; Timothy C. Griffing; Suzanne Pisano
Subject: Gales Ferry Intermodal, LLC - 1737 and 1761 Connecticut Route 12, Gales Ferry
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2024 5:08:27 PM

Good Afternoon Ms. Burdick:
 
We have prepared the attached package in response to the intervener’s comments
dated September 10, 2024.  LEA will prepare hard copies in accordance with your
direction for distribution on Monday.  Please advise if you want us to forward a copy of
this package to CLA Engineers.
 
Please use the following Dropbox link to download the new documents.
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/q38bmq196xypilou49yh5/AO5jw8XjjxQBdFKcravsGUo
?rlkey=rvzyoi358rbo4myf1l1p8dibv&dl=0
•             Comment response letter
•             Revised civil plan set
•             Revised stormwater management report
•             O&M Addendum
 
Should you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact us.
 
Regards,
 
George Andrews Jr., PE, LEP
Principal Engineer, Civil Engineering
Loureiro Engineering Associates, Inc. | An Employee Owned Company
100 Northwest Drive, Plainville, CT 06062 | D: 860.410.2906 | C: 860.729.6460
 

Our job each day is to understand our clients’ needs and ensure that they experience a
level of service that exceeds their expectations. Please provide us with feedback on how
we are doing by clicking here

This message contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named
above. Loureiro Engineering Associates, Inc. (Loureiro) is not responsible for the data or any computational programming contained
herein. Loureiro's responsibility extends solely to original "Hard Copy" mapping and documents prepared by Loureiro. Any disclosure,
distribution, copying or use of the information by others is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender by immediate reply and permanently delete the original message.
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